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%“HAMPSHIRE Constabulary

Chief Constable Paul R. Kernaghan QPM LL.B MA DPM MCIPD

OurRef. :  DC2312 Western Divisional Headquarters
Your Ref . : 12-18 Hulse Road
Southampton
Hampshire
SO152)JX
Tel: 0845 045 45 45
Direct Dial: 02380 599961
Fax: 023 8067 4057
Peter.rushworth. @ hampshire
Email: .pnn.police.uk
15 April 2003
Dear

I am primarily writing to inform you that I am soon taking a period of leave. However, in addition to let
you know that our investigation is moving forward much as we had planned and explained at the family
group meeting we attended in February.

We have met with our clinical team of experts and they have set about reviewing all the medical
records. Another meeting is due to be held with them in the near future. Once that has been done we
intend to prepare a bulletin to bring you all up to date on our progress and, where appropriate, provide
some explanation as to the processes we are employing. We hope to have this bulletin with you by the
end of this month.

We then plan to provide such bulletins, from time to time, to ensure that everybody can more easily be
kept up to date with the course of the investigation.

I will be out of the country from 26™ April to 8™ May 2003. If you require to speak to anyone then
please do not hesitate to call on the same mobile number as it will be manned by Detective Sergeant
Owen KENNY. If your enquiry is none urgent then please leave a message and I will contact you on my
return.

Yours sincerely,

Code A

Detective Constable
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